

Boil Water Advisory in effect. This water is not safe for drinking.

Contact Environmental Public Health for more information.

Edmonton and Area Calgary and Area Southern Alberta Northern Alberta Central Alberta Ph: 780-735-1800 Ph: 1-855-943-2288 Ph: 403-388-6689 Ph: 780-513-7517 Ph: 1-877-360-6366 EdmontonZone.EnvironmentalHealth@albertahealthservices.ca CalgaryZone.EnvironmentalHealth@albertahealthservices.ca SouthZone.EnvironmentalHealth@albertahealthservices.ca NorthZone.EnvironmentalHealth@albertahealthservices.ca CentralZone.EnvironmentalHealth@albertahealthservices.ca



2EPHW-14-010 Created: Oct/14